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Date: 11/14/13 PALM BAY POLICE DEPT. Page: 1

‘Time: 10:08:42 Offense Report Program: CMS301L
Case Number . : 1-11-006170 Dept Class . . : Forcible Rape

CAPIAS (Y/N)} . : Felony Day Of Week . : Thursday

Report Date . : 6/24/11 11:46 Occur From Date: 6/23/11 22:20

Occur To Date : 6/24/11 9:40 Case Status . : No Filed - Closed

Case Status Dt : 7/14/11 Juvenile . . . : No

Alcohol Related: Yes Drug Related? : No

Location Information
Location Type :
Street Number
City ’

Zone ﬁsslqnment
Employee Informa
Report Officer : FIGUEROA - 218, SUSAN
Supervisory Emp: WEBER - 73, DAVID 6/25/11

District . . . : District 3
Iiiiiiiiiill‘i‘li_lliill‘ h D D I T I .D H J"l. L T I H E 5 LA A R R AR R R R R S R S R R EEEETETE
Case Number . : 1-11-006170 Date Dispatched: 6/24/11 11:47

Date Cleared . : 6/24/11 12:20

MRARRANRAORE CA S E MANAGENENT I NPORMATIOIN serassnsadéis
Case Number . : 1-11-006170
Case Management Details

Dept Class . . ! Forcible Rape Case Status . : No Filed - Closed

Case Status Dt : 7/14/11 Investigator . : SMITH - 179, J.
"**TICKLER HISTORY®®»

Case Number . : 1-11-006170

Reason . . . . : Case-Closure Request to Supv.

Due Date . . . : 7/14/11 Completion Date: 7/14/11

Officer . . . : SMITH - 15, JEFFERY

Case Number . : 1-11-006170

Reason . . . . : Supervisor-Review Supplement

Due Date . . . : 6/29/11 Completion Date: 6/29/11

Officer . . . : SMITH - 15, JEFFERY

Case Number . : 1-11-006170

Reason . . . . : Supervisor-Review Supplement

Descraption . : SUPPLEMENT Due Date . . . : 6/27/11

Completion Date: 6/27/11 Officer . . . : SMITH - 15, JEFFERY
***ASSIGNMENT HISTORY®*»*

Case Number . : 1-11-006170 Dept Unit . . : Special Victims Unit

Investigator . : SMITH - 179, JASMINE Supervisor . . : SMITH - 15, JEFFERY

Assignment Date: 6/24/11 Addtl Cfficer : COULTER - 81, DAVID

LA A AR S A ASEE AR R ER SR Iy F F E H S E E EPOR T -4 I A S S S N E R R R R R R R R R R

Cagse Number . : 1-11-006170

Statute Desc . : VICT OVR ,12 YOA PHYSICAL FORCE NO DMG

weapon Type . : Hands/Fists/Feet Statute/Ordin : 794.011 (5 )

Attmpt/Committ : Committed Forced Entry . : Not Applicable

Structure Occup: Not Applicable Evid Collected : No

UCR Disposition: Closed

Attack Reason *: NONE/UNKNOWN-NONE (NO BIAS)

How/Where Entry: Not Applicable Where Entry . : Not Applicable
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Date: 11/14/13 PALM BAY POLICE DEPT. Page : 2
Time: 10:08:42 Offense Report Program: CMS301L

—-dp-il---———------.——-..--—_—q--———-----.-_—--.-.

1-11-006170 (Continued)
Where Exited . : Not Applicable Crim Activity : Not Applicable
Crim Activity : Not Applicable Location Type : Apartment/Condo

EEEasteEr OF FEN SR PRIMARY RELATIONSHTI P S #esdansanny
Offense #: 001 Forcible Rape / / 794.011 (5 )

Property #: 001 PILLOW CASE / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED. /
Property #: 002 BLANKET / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /

Property #: 003 TOWELS/LINEN / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 004 DVD / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /

Property #: 005 SEX CRIME KIT / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 006 UNDERGARMENTS, MANS,W / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 007 SEX GRIME KIT / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 008 'DISK, COMPUTER / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 009 SHORTS / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /

Property #: 010 SHIRT (ALL TYPES) / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /
Property #: 011 CD-COMPACT DISC / - EVIDENCE/SEIZED /

Name 4...: 001 (SUSP) PILL S
Name #...: 001 (VICT) &
PEREA R AR R | AME PRIMARY RELATIONSHTITP S *herstdbhbhin

Name 4. ..: ool (VICT)
Name §...: 001 (SUSP) PILL, RYAN S. / Other Known

WMt PROPERTIY ZIRPORMARTON § 1 shsseesasessiscniirs

‘w#% SUFPPLEMENT' DETATLS ##s

Report Emp/Dte/Time. : MILLER, .ALICIA 6/24/11 19:26

Case number . : 1-11-006170

Property Description )

Property type PILLOW CASE

Description . : AMO1/ONE PURPLE CASE FROM COUC

Desc, Continued : H IN LIVING ROOM Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED
Quantity/weight: 1 Misc. No. . . : AMO1

Stolen Location
Recovery Information
Recovered by . : MILLER Recovered Date : 6/24/11

Recovery Location

*tssdisd* PR OPERT Y INFORMATION # 2 RREAA R A A AT AR R AR

**+ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #*##
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : MILLER, ALICIA 6/24/11 19:27

Case number- . : 1-11-006170
Property Description
Property type : BLANKET

Description . : AM02/ONE DARK BLUE MATTRESS SH
Desc Continued : EET FROM FLOOR NEXT TO KITCHEN
Desc' Continued * COUNTER Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED

Quantity/weight: 1 Misc. No. . . : AMO2
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Time: 10:08:42 Of fense Report Program: CMS301L
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1-11-006170 (Continued)

Stolen Location
Recovery Information 1
Recovered by . : MILLER Recovered Date : 6/24/11

Recovery Location

sanknawss PROPERTY I NPORMATION # R R

##*» SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #*+*+*
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : MILLER, ALICIA 6/24/11 19:29

Case number . : 1-11-006170
Property Description
Property type : TOWELS/LINEN

Description . : AM03/ONE DARK BLUE TOWEL FROM

Desc Continued : FLOOR NEXT TO KITCHEN COUNTER

Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED Quantity/weight: 1
Misc. No. . ;. AMO3

Stolen Lﬂ:ltlﬂn

Recovery Information

Recovered by . : MILLER Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Location

" R EEEELE PROPERTY I NFORMATIO H ﬂ 4 nhd s bR R e R AR R e

*++ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS *+**

Report Emp/Dte/Time. : MILLER, ALICIA 6/24/11 19:30
Case number . : 1-11-006170

Property Description

Property type : DVD

Description . : AM04/DVD OF ENTRY/EXIT VIDEO

Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED Quantity/weight: 1

Misc. Ne. . . : AMO04

Stolen Location

Recovery Information '

Recovered by . : MILLER Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Lucatlnn

ik dddkdd P 'R {j 'P E R T 'f I H F ﬂ R H A T I D H # 5 LA B B B SR SRS SRS SRR R

*+* SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #*#+*+%
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:45

Case number . : 1-11-006170
Property Description
Property type : SEX CRIME KIT

Description . : NC2\ FDLE SEXUAL ASSAULT KIT

Category . . EVIDENCE/SEIZED UCR Prop Type : Miscellaneous
Quantltyfwerght 1 Damaged . . . : Not Applicable
Misc. No. = . ‘NG2

Etnlﬂq'ﬂncatinn
Recovery Information
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Date: 11/14/13 PALM BAY POLICE DEPT. Page: 4
Time: 10:08:42 Offense Report Program: CMS301L
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| 1-11-006170 (Continued)
Recovered by . : N. CAROFFINO Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Location

Streéb number
CEEY o o o w B
Wk A Rk P ROPERTY I NFORMATION # G RARRR R AR A AR R R AR AR RN

**+3 SUPPLEMENT DETAILS *#*+*
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:52

Case number . : 1-11-006170
Property Description
Property type : UNDERGARMENTS,K MANS,WOMANS, CHILDS

Description . : NC1\GREEN WOMEN THONG UNDERWEA

Desc Continued : R Category . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED
UCR Prop Type : Clothing ﬂuant1ty£we;ght 1

Damaged . . : Not Applicable Misc, No. . . : NCl

stblen Location
Recovery Information
Recovered by .. : N. CAROFFINO # 116 Recovered Date : 6/24/11

Recovery Location

Street number : -
ci‘t y - - L] L] - :‘l

tkkdkdddr DR OPERTY I NFORMATION - e s A SR AR NS ERERE NN R

w#** SUFPLEMENT DETAILS #*#w

Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:56

Case number . & 1-11-006170

Property Description

Property type : SEX CRIME KIT Description . : NC3\FDLE TOXICOLOGY KIT
Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED UCR Prop Type : Miscellaneous
Quantity/weight: 1 Damaged . . . : Not Applicable

Misc. No. . . u NC3

Stolen Location
Recovery Information

Recovered by . : N. CAROFFINO # 116 Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Location

Street name, . : SAVS OF SOUTH BREVARD

City .

xexxawwds PR O PER T Y I NFORM ATIONMN # A SRS R S R R R R R R R R R R R

**+ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS ##+ |
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:59

Case number . : 1-11-006170
Property Description

Property type : DISK, COMPUTER pescription . : Nea\coD (NN

Category . . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED UCR Prop Type : Miscellanecus
Quantity/weight: 1 Damaged . . . : Not Applicable



l—r-----'--'!—‘-——----'--'-l--l-—————------ﬂ-————-------.-a.-__a._a.______.___,_,.___-_._.,-._---.

Date: 11/14/13 PALM BAY POLICE DEPT. Page: 5
Time: 10:08:42 Of fense Report Program: CMS301L
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1-11-006170 (Continued)
Misc.. No. . . : NC4
Stolen Location
Recovery Information
Recovered by . : N. CAROFFINO § 11¢ Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Location
Common name . : PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT, 130 SE MALABAR RD
City . . . . . : PALM BAY, FL 32909

w¥reissts PROPERTY INFORMAMTION # 9 ttsessersnnenantatans

*++ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #++

Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 14:02

Case number . : 1-11-006170

Property Description -
Property type : SHORTS Description . : NCS\BLUE JEAN SHORTS
Category . . EVIDENCE/SE1ZED UCR Prop Type : Clothing
Duant1tyfw21ght 1 Damaged . . . : Not Applicable

Misc. No. + « 5 NC5

Stolen Location

Recovery Information

Recovered by . : N, CAROFFINO # 116 Recovered Date : 6/24/11
Recovery Location

treet number
GLEY & ~» = w o &
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**+ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #++

Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 14:05

Case number . : 1-11-006170

Property Description

Property type : SHIRT (ALL TYPES)

Description . : NC6\WHITE W/ COLOR TANK TOP

Category . . : EVIDENCE/SEIZED UCR Prop Type : Clothing
Duant:tyfwe1ght 1 Damaged . . . : Not Applicable
Misc. No. . . NC6

Stolen meatlnn
Recovery Information
Recovered by . : N. CAROFFINO # 116 Recovered Date : 6/24/11

Recovery Location
Street number
CEEY . & o= s B

HERAMIM PROPERTY INFPORMATION # J1 assiensintasatassssns

**» SUPPLEMENT DETAILS w*==»
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : SMITH - 179, JASMINE 7/14/11 11:40

Case number . : 1-11-006170
Property Description
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Date:
Time :

PALM BAY POLICE DEPT.
Of fense Report

llf14f13
10:08:42
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Property type CD-COMPACT DI1SC

Descraiption JCCD1- INTERVIEWS, TEXT MESSAGE

Desc Continued S, CONTROLLED PHONE CALL

Category ; : EVIDENCE/SEIZED UCR Prop Type
Quantltyfw21ght Damaged

Misc. No. . JCCD1

Stolen Location
Recovery Information

Recovery Location
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Page: 6

Program: CMS301L
1-006170 (Continued)
Miscel laneous

Not Applicable

tnesdanasnenss S US PECT/ ARRESTEETE I NFORMATION- 81
Case Number . : 1-11-006170 Juvenile . : ADULT
Prompt valid in: PILL, RYAN SCOTT Birth Date $
Maximum Age . Sex : ‘
Race 18 : White Minimum Hﬂlgh' r 510
Max imum He1qht 510 Minimum Weight 140
Maximum Welight 140
Street Number
City
OTHER Birth State FL
Social Security: Oper Lic No- m
Occupation POLICE OFFICER Build Slim
Citizenship United States HAT N/A
SHIRT N/A COAT N/A
PANT . . : N/A SHOE N/A
Hair Calﬂr  Brown Complexion Fair
Facial Hair Unknown Glasses . Unknown
Halr Length Short ( up to 1/2" ) Marital Status Single
Religion UNENOWN Speech Unknown
Status . . Suspect Teeth Unknown
Weapon Held Hands/Fists/Feet:
* e * ALTERNATE ADDRESS®e»
Case Number . : 1-11-
Address . . * :
Cltyfstatef21p iAY-, FL 32507
County BREVARD
***EMPLOYER INFORMATION®®*#
Case Number 1-11-006170
Employer Name MELBOURNE VILLAGE POLIC
city/State/Zip MELBOURNE VILLAGE, FL
ttdsdandnnndwns W T TN E S S I NFORMAT.I ON B ] txkdndd bttt hrnaad
*** SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #*#+
Report Emp/Dte/Time. CARGFFIHD - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:40

Case Number Last Name

Street 'Name
City
WORK

1-11-006170
SAVS OF BREVARD COUNTY
MALABAR, FL 32507

321/617-7533 Juvenile

JACKSON,; SARAH

ADULT
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Date: 11/14/13 PALM BAY POLICE DEPT. Page: 7

Time: 10:08:42 Of fense Report Program: CMS301lL
1-11-006170 (Continued)

Sex . . . . . u Female Race ; White

Oper Lic State FL Occupation SAVS VICTIM'S ADVOCATE

Hair Color : Unknown Complexion Unknown

Eye Colox Unknown Weapon Held Not Applicable

khkdkwkkkunnn®ss W I TN E S S I NFORMATION - B 2 #tsdhdondhdnnad b

**#% SUPPLEMENT DETAILS ##*»*

Report Emp/Dte/Time. CAROFFINO 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:41

Case Number 1-11-006170 Last Name BORMAN, BARBRA
Street Name SAVS OF SOUTH BREVARD

City MALABAR, FL

WORK . . -3 321/784-4357 Juvenile ADULT

Oper 'Lic State FL Occupation SAVS RN

Hair Color Unknown Complexion Unknown

‘Eye Color Unknown Weapon Held Net Applicable
Rk hk A AR b b b hh W T TNUESZSS I NFORMATI O N 2 3 twdkddhkbhhdnddohwwd
nuw SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #x»

Report Emp/Dte/Time. SMITH 179, JASMINE 7/14/11 12:06

Case Number 1-11-006170 Last Name KING, JACK
Street Number 555 HAMMOCK RD

City MELBEOURNE VILLAGE, FL 32904

HOME R 321/725-7224 Juvenile ADULT

Oper Lic State FL Occupation CHIEF OF POLICE
Hair Color Unknown Complexion Unknown

Eye Color Unknown Weapon Held Not Applicable
tERdadddnattes W I TNES S I NFORMATION H 4 *ossRamnRRsERR RN
*%% SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #*+=»

Report Emp/Dte/Time. SMITH 179, JASMINE 7/14/11 12:07

Case Number 1-11~-006170 Last Name WHEELER, JASON
Street, Number 225 HAMMOGK ROAD

City MELBOURNE VILLAGE, FL 32904

HOME 5 s 321/725-7224 Juvenile ADULT

Oper Lic State FL

Occupation POLICE SGT MELB VILLAGE PD

Hair Color Unknown Complexion Unknown

Eye Color Unknown Weapon Held Not Applicable
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CAD Information Reported By: FIGUERCA - 218, SUSAN 6/24/1

1750161 Beat: 208, D3
Units.: P4513 nmplmyeesz 0000004513 FIGUEROA, SUSAN
*%4 GAD Call Narrative *=»*
Call change from S14L to S31 BY PALMG6A P 01 0000002208
WANTS TO REPORT £3i1 THAT OCCURED LAST NIGHT
HAPPENED AT THE:
DR. & TIME GIVEN T

13
tdddddddadiRsR R adenkanese MR B R AT TV E B J maddasanesdddenbR e dE R

t4v. SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #+»¥
Report. Emp/Dte/Time. : MILLER, ALICIA 6/24/11 19150

SVU SEARCH WARRANT Reported By: MILLER, ALICIA 6/24/11
Friday, ~June 24, 2011

On Friday, Juné 24, 2011 the ‘Detectives in the. Special Victims Unit of
the Palm Bay Police Department reqguested ‘my assi'stance in conducting a
search warrant. The residence was . this
warrant was in reference to a sexual battery. I was advised the
detectives were looking for a dark, towel, pillow case and a bed sheet
which needed to be collected.

Once on 'scene and the residence was cleared, I conducted an entry
video of the residence. In the living room, on the couch, I collected

purple pillow case from a pillow. In the back of ‘the residence 1
observed a pile of clothing and linens ‘next to the kitchen counter
near the washer and dryer. In the pile of items, there was 'a dark' blue
towel and a dark blue mattress sheet.

The 1tems col'EcLed'frcm the residence were:
- ‘One purple pillow case

One dark blue towel
- One dark blue bed sheet
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1-11-006170 (Continued)
A propefty receipt was left on scene. An exit video was conducted.

Tuesday, June 28, 2011

On Tuesday, June 28, 2011 I received an In House Lab Request from
Detective Campbell (ID 179). Detective Campbell requestéd that I
process items AMO0l (pillowcase), AM02 (one bed sheet), and AMO3
(towel) for possible evidence of fluids that would bé consistent with
seminal and vaginal fluid. I processed all three items separately
using an. Alternate light source. I used a Polilight PL400 for the
alternate light source. Upon visual examination with the alternate
light socurce, I observed several areas which had luminesced.

All evidence has been submitted from Property & Evidence for further
investigation.

No further information is available at this time.

A2 SRS E R RS E R R R R R R R R R E R SRS R N A R R AT I '.'f E # 3 oo i ke e o b o ok o R

Original Reported By: FIGUEROA - 218, SUSAN 6/24/11

On 6/24/11, I was dispatched to a lobby call in reference to a sexual
batter Upon my arrival, I met with victim
provided. a sworn written statement, which state

e

tated she : Ryan Pill went to Meg O

8 yesterday afternoon (6/23/11) at approximately 5:00PM to Hhave
dinner and some drinks,. stated they had approximately 3
alcoholic drinks each and while at Meg's they were accompanied by 2 of
Ryan's friends from work.

stated after dinner, both she and Ryan went to watch a

movie at Oaks Theater from 7:00PM to 9:00PM. ([ Wstated after
the movie concluded, Ryan drove her back to his apartment

where they talked and watched

tated at approximately 10:20PM, she fell asleep on the
t woke up to Ryan's hand in her shorts touching her vaginal
stated she told him no and removed his hand from her

'stated she then fell back asleep and woke up again in the

middle of the night (unknown exact time) with Ryan's hand back inside
of her shorts' touching her vaginal area. E* stated she
removed his hand once in from the inside™ er shorts and watched
some more television. | stated she told Ryan that she did
not want to have sex with him and he told her he just wanted to
sure her,

stated while watching television she fell asleep again, and
woke up with her shorts unbuttoned, at which time, she told him to
knock it off ‘and. pushed him off of her. stated he
continued to remove her clothing as she was te 1ing him no, however,
he would not stop and had sex with her.
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1-11-006170 (Continued)
'stated today (6/24/11) at approximately 9:40AM, he took Het
; stated on the way home she asked him if he respected
her, which, he replied "yes" *\ farther asked him how many
times does a- girl need to an no before he; stops? stated
he: told her, Ehat he should. .of stopped the first time and that he was
sorry and that he felt like a piece of shit., stated she
told ‘him. that shié néver wanted to speak to him again and he told her
that he understood. Jurther stated this was discussed in
person. and ‘through ‘tex messaging.
While speaking ‘to __she discloséd that Ryan is the resource
nff;cer for the, :and_ he is Emplnyed as a police officer
with Melbourne VI : as very hesitant about re orting
this matter and was visib y shaken and distraught. I asked #
why' she did not leave and, she stated that she had, no where to go an
it was too late to call anyone.. \stated she was concerned
about Ryan's career and him possi getting fired over this,
stated they previously dated for 1 1/2 years and decided to
remain friends. After asking over and over again, she
findlly decided that she ‘wanted to pursue charges
At that time, SVU Detectlve H1cole Caroffino ID 116, and. Sgt Jeff
Smith ID 15 were notified of this report, and immediately took over

this 1nvestlgatlnn
At this time, thereé is no further information to report.

home..,
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¥#% SUPPLEMENT DETATLS ##»
‘Report: Emp/Dte/Time. © COULTER - 81, DAVID 6/27/11 11:31

'SUPPLEMENT Reported By: GOULTER - 81, DAVID V. 6/27/11
CASE INVESTIGATION:
On 6/24/11 this 'detective was advised of an ongoing investigation in

reference to a sexual battery that allegedly had occurred ac-
# I was familiar with the occupant of
e 'apartment who was not: currently at the residerice: I conducted

surveillance of the apartment until a search warrant could be
cbtained. ©Once the warrant was obtained I assisted in clearing the
residence. No further action,

Detective: David: Coulter DATE

Sworn to and Subscribed Before me on Thi's Date.
Law Enforcement Gfﬁq:er (17.10 R.S.5.)
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1-11-006170 (Continued)
Conducting Official Police Investigation / Duties.

Sergeant Jeff Smith DATE

LA A B S S A E RN R SRR R R ERE NSRS R R EE N H A H R A T I vV E # - A At R R R R R R EE R R R R AR ERREERE

**+ SUPPLEMENT DETAILS #++
Report Emp/Dte/Time. : CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/29/11 13:23

DETECTIVE'S SUPPLEMENT Reported By: CAROFFINO - 116, NICOLE 6/258/1.

FBPD # 1-11-006170 Wednesday, June 29, 2011, 7:51 am carofn

CASE SUPPLEMENT:
2011, this agency received a walk-in complaint

On Frid June 24,
where bv:ctlm wanted to report she had been sexually

battered by an ex-boyfriend. This detective assisted lead Detective
Jasmine Campbell # 179, with her subsequent investigation.

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTIGATION:

On Friday, June 24, 2011, this detective was contacted by Desk Booking

Specialist Susan Figueroa # 4515, regarding a walk-in complaint.
According to DBS Figuerca, #\/_ictim, *
alleged she had been sexually battered by her ex-boyfriend early this
morning. (P 211leced this sexual battery took place while she
had been visiting her ex-boyfriend, Ryan Scott Pill. This detective
was advised that #didﬂ't know Pill's exact apartment

but that he resided

number _ —— . S
—and was their courtesy officer. N

DBS Figueroa, further advined*wa‘s unsure if she wanted to
pursue charges because Pill was a law enforcement officer employed by

a police agency within Brevard County, Florida.

After DBS Figquerca had taken _swnrn written statement, she
advised (g was still unsure if she wished to pursue charges. 1T
advised DBS Figuerca I would make contact with bh‘n was

still in this agency's lobby.

Upon making contact with (NI @ advised I was not the lead
detective .assigned to her case because at the time this preliminary
investigation was reported, Detective Campbell was out in the field
assisting another detective with a follow-up investigation.

1 asked _hcrw did she know Pill. According to

she and Pill have previously dated for approximately two (2) years
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1-11-006170 (Continued)
before their break-up. sald she and Pill had been
officially apart for the past two (2) years, but they remained friends
after their break-up.

—stated the last time she consensually had sexual

intercourse with Pill was approximately two (2) months ago, but she
could provide the actual date if she had access to her calendar
located on her mobile phone.

mdescrihed the clothing she wore the night before was a

a top, blue jean shorts, and underwear. According to ”
these were the me. thing items she had on when she le t Pill"s
residence. “ advised she left the clothing on her sister's
bedroom floor at her mother's residence, *

ﬂlleged P1ll sexually battered her on the living room sofa
(pull=ocu d) of Pill's residence. said if looking at
the sofa, the sexual battery occurred more to the right side of the

sofa. According to she did not believe she had ever had
sexual intercourse wi n this sofa before.

I asked Hif she wanted to pursue charges against Pill for
the alleged sexual assault because after reading her written statement
1 saw she had not circle "yes or no" on the Palm Bay Statement form to
indicate if she wanted ‘to pursue charges.

appeared to be skeptical regarding pursuing charges when
asked. 1 told bafter reading her written statement, and if
what she had written was true as far as the allegations that Pil1l
sexually battered her, then what he did was wrong, and she was a true
victim: I further advised I understoed why she was
skeptical in pursuing charges against Pill due to his career as a law
enforceément officer, but if what she had written was true, than Pill
being a law enforcement officer should have no merit in her decision
to prosecute, but she could only make that decision to prosecute
because she was the alleged victim.

After was given information pertaining to the next steps
regarding to the process of this case investigation, she advised she
did wish to pursue charges, and circled "Yes" on the Palm Bay Police
Department Statement form. This original form was given back to
primary officer, DBS Figueroa, for documentation purposes. I place a
D with a copy of the digital recorded conversation I had with
bpalm Bay Property and Evidence as NC4.

VICTIM"S ADVOCATE:

I presented _wi‘th information regarding Palm Bay Police
Department Victim"s Advocate assistance, but she declined the

assistance at the time of my contact with her. I advised_

1f she changed her mind after having time to think about the
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assistance of a victim's advocate, to let me know and I would be happy
to assist her.

DETECTIVE'S ACTIONS:

hfter meeting with _in this agency's lobby, I made contact
with Detective Campbell, who I was advised was the lead detective

assigned to this case. 1 provided Detective Campbell with a photocopy
of sworn written statement and further advised her of my
contact with her and of i desire to pursue charges.

After ‘this, I contacted the SAVS hotline. A _sexual assault
examination was scheduled for 3:45 pm, with for the SAVS South

Brevard Center, Malabar, Florida. 1 was advise! t!at SANS nurse,
Barbra Bormen, RN, would be the nurse responding.

Once Detective Campbell completed her sworn video recorded interview
with# and controlled phone call, she asked if I could
assist. her by meeéeting at her mother's residence to seize
the clothing she wore bac © her mother's after Pill had allegedly

sexually battered her.
Palm Ba revard County,
# invited me into
the residence. I followed © a back bedroom, located to
the west of the residence, where s trieved a white, with color
tank top (NC6), a pair of blue jean shorts (NCS), and some green thong
underwear (NC1). ﬂ identified these items as the clothing

she had worn while out with Pill and after the sexual battery. These
items were entered into Palm Bay Police Property and Evidence.

EVIDENCE:

I next responded to
Florida 32909, and met 'wit

SEXUAL ASSAULT EXAMINATION:

After retrieving this property, I advised — I would meet her
at the SAVS Center of South Brevard around 3:45 pm. She was provided
with a map to the rape crisis center.

Upon my arrival to the SAVS Center of South Brevard, I made contact
with both Victim's Advocate, Sarah Jackson, and the SANS's nurse,
Barbra Bormen, RN. Moments after my arrival, *alnng with

her best friend arrived at the rape crisis center.

I stood by in center's lobby while RN Bormen conducted
sexual assault examination. After the examination was completed, RN
Bormen placed in my possession a sealed FDLE sexual assault kit, and a
sealed FDLE toxicology kit. I provided RN Bormen with the yellow copy
of the Palm Bay Police property receipt form, after I filled out the
property description. I next responded back to Palm Bay Police
Department with the evidence; and placed the FDLE toxicology kit (NC3)
in evidence refrigerator locker number 001. I then placed the FDLE
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sexual assault kit (NE2) in a blue evidence locker, along with the

white and yellow copy of the Palm Bay Police Property receipt form,
securing the evidence in the locked locker.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

I assisted. both lead Detective Campbell and detectives assigned to the
Palm Bay Special Vietims Unit in the execution of a search warrant at
Pill's residence, 'Palm Bay,
Erevard County, Flori a 32909. Crime Scene 1nv 1 Alicia Miller
# 2719 and I both located and identified a dark colored fitted sheet
lying on the kitchen floor in front of the washer and dryer. CSI
Miller placed this sheet in a brown paper evidence bag. CSI Miller

and I alsc located a black towel wrapped within this same sheet.

CSI Miller placed this. towel in another brawn Paper evidence bag.

This detective had no further involvement with this case
investigation.

Detective Nicole S. Caroffine # 116 DATE

Sworn, te and Subscribed Before me on This Pate,
Law Enforcement Officer (117.10 F.S.5.)
Conducting Official Police Investigation / Duties.

Detective Sergeant Jeff Smith & 1% DATE
FRERERAAGRAbbdARavansdr N R R R A TIVE B 6 vensdisnsnirdnntann o bt nns
UPPLEMENT DETAILS #=#

t Emp/Dte/Time. : SMITH - 179, JASMINE 7/14/11 11:40

INVESTIGATION Reported By: SMITH - 179, JASMINE 7/14/11

CASE SYNOPSIS

An adult female * reported that her (A (5 an
Pill) had forced her to hav without her consent. There were text
messages betweén Pill and to which she accused him of raping

her at which point he apoclegized for what he did. During a controlled
phone call, Pill made admissions to forcing ' te hiave vaginal
sexual intercourse without her consent . :

CASE INVESTIGATION

On June 24, 2014, '*came to this police station to report
that she had been sexua Y battered by Ryan Pill at his apartment
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located at (Y -~ Bay, Brevard

County, Florida 329089.

I met with-whn_ stated the following in summary in a recorded
sworn interview:

That she and Ryan had dated approximately 3 years ago and were an "on
and. off again" type couple. Ryan started dating his recent
ex-girlfriend several years ago with whom he ‘had a baby in February
2010. When Ryan, brok P with his girlfriend and she moved to Ocala
with their baby, ﬂand Ryan were talking about possibly getting
back together but she was hesitant because of their history.

According tn? she and Ryan stayed platonic friends and in

contact during the past three years that they were not a couple.

: also mentioned that they have engaged in consensual intercourse
on occasion during this time span which included a consensual sexual
encounter approximately a month to two months ago.

Because of Ryan's emotional state due to his girlfriend breaking up
with him and taking their baby with her to Ocala, Florida, has
been comforting him as a platonic friend. Ryan asked her to go out on
June '23, 2011 since he "owed" her. Elabarat.ed that Ryan "owed"
her because she had been helping him etarily and had cleaned his
apartment sevéral times in the past.

According ‘to (P Ryan picked her up from hér mother's house and
drove her to Meg O Malley's in Melbourne, Florida around 1700 hours.
While at Meg O Malley's, they met Ryan's isors; Chief Jack King
and Corporal Jason Wheeler;,, According tﬂ%ﬂthey drank a couple
of beers each and then left at approximately 1900 hours to go to the

"Premiere Oaks Theater" to watch the movie "Super 8" which started at
1920 hours.

After the movie was over (approximately 112 minutes later), Ryan drove
her to his apartment within the city limits of Palm Bay so they could
watch a movie and "hang out™.

-Eai‘d that while they were watching the movie, Ryan pulled out
from the couch so they could lie down since she was tired.
Msa‘id e fell asleep on her back with her clothes At
some point, Mwuke up to Ryan's hand inside her shorts.
described it as Ryan putting his hand 'inside the front of her shorts
touching her vaginal area.

@ENEEY. -1 Ryan that she didn't want to have sex and to keep his
hands out of her 'pants several times; he ‘told hér that he just wantéd
to pleasure her. —aid that: she told Ryan that she wasn't

interested and wanted to go to sleep. .aid that at some point
before he 'vaginall netrated her, she actually pushed him off of
her: According tDWR}'&H did this twice before pulling her

shorts off and putting his penis inside her vagina without her
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consent . —sa:d that she repeatedly told Ryan that she didn't
want to have sex with him before he pen her vagina with his

1g. Because of Ryan's persistence, chentqally acquiesced.
&aid Ryan also performed cunnilingus on her without her
consent . said that Ryan didn't say anything other than that he
"wanted to pleasure her".

-aaid that Ryan pulled his penis out of her vagina and
ejaculated on the sheeting which he wiped off with a "black towel"
that he retrieved from the bathroom.

S plained that Ryan was aware that she couldn't have sex

because she was preparing her body to be a surrogate mother for a
close family friend and couldn't run the risk of pregnancy. h
said that Ryan did not hit her or use any force during this encounter.

On tnished, Ryan rolled over and fell asleep on th uch bed;

said that she eventually fell asleep as well. eﬁsaid that
she and Ryan woke up at approximately 0915 hours at which point Ryan
drove her home,

As they were driving,. asked Ryan why he "raped her", he
responded that he didn*t ow what he was thinking and that he was
sorry for "being an asshole". After Ryan dropped her off, he tried
calling her however she rejected his phone call.

Ryan then texted her that he was "sorry for that happened last night
and for being an ass and that it wouldn't happen again". When

texted Ryan that he raped her, he wrote that he was "sorry" and that
he "didn't mean to and that he would do whatever she told him to do" .

texted Ryan that he "needed to tell his parents the whole truth
©f what happened the night before; which he said that he would". Ryan

apologized. again and said that he was an "asshole".

Agiii Giiliitte of the Forensics Unit completed a forensic examination

of § ellul h and retrieved the text messages that were
exchanged betweenm'\d Ryan. See Agent Guillette's supplement

and evidence submission for details.

On' June 23, 2011~.F agreed to call Ryan .and conduct a controlled
phone call. The following is in essence the dialogue between
and Ryan:

S - sked Ryan if he talked to his parents and told them that he
raped her to which Ryan responded "I'm going to tell them what
happened." "I feel like a complete asshole".

!a\.sked Ryan why he didn't stop the first time she told him no,
Ryan responded "I don't know, I don't think I was thinking last night,
and I could blame it on the alcohel but that's no excuse, and T was
being stupid and an asshole and I'm vVery very sorry for what 1 did".
"I know that right now you could get me arrested and throw me behind
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bars". -tnld Ryan that "you should have stopped" and Ryan
responded "I know and I can't apologize enough to you and I know that
I will never be able to; T know that for a fact®. Ryan then told
that if he "could do anything to make up for it, he would".

Ftcl‘d Ryan that' he toock an oath as a ¢op to not do something
ike this, Ryan responded with "Yes I know; I can't tell you how bad I

= ike there's no way to explain, and I should feel this way".
ﬂth&ﬁ asked how he would feel if this ‘happened to his daughter
to which he responded "I know, I know, I'm so so sorry." en

said "I can't believe as a cop you would rape me". Ryan responded
with j:['m 8o sorry ‘I didn't mean to”.

The controlled phone ended shortly thereafter.

On June 23, 2011, Detective Caroffino a:cnmpanied* to the Sexual
Assault Victim Services Center located within Brevar ounty to submit
Lo a sexual assault exam. See Detective Caroffino's supplement for

details.

On June 23, 2011, I completed and executed a search warrant which was
reviewed and approved by ASA David Koenig and subsequently signed by
Judge B. Garagozlo. Crime Scene Technician Miller was assigned to
take possession of the items that pertained to this investigation.
See Crime Scene Technician Miller's supplement for details.

On June 23, 2011, Ryan made contact with me via cell phone and
informed me that he wanted to meet with an attorney prior to speaking
with me.

On June 27, 2011, Attorney Alan Landman made contact with me advising
that he would be representing Ryan in regards to these allegations and
to notify him in reference. to this investigation if warranted,

On June 27, 2011, I made contact with Chief J. King and informed him
of the allegations against which he informed that on June. 22,
2011, he met with Ryan and t Meg O Malley's. It appeared to

Chief King that they were platonic friends since he didn't observe any
signs of affectionate behavior between Ryan and'

Chief King stated that he observed Ryan drink "a beer" but he may have
had two. Chief King was adamant that they were not under the
influence of' alcohol when they left Meg O Malley's. Chief King also
mentioned that when he contacted Ryan in regards to these allegations,
Ryan spontaneously stated that he had consensual sex uithl!!!ih'thé
night in question. )

On June 30, 2011, I responded to the Melbourne Village Police
Department, 555 Hammock Road, Melbourne Village, Florida 32904 and
made contact with Chief Jack King.

In a sworn recorded interview, Chief King stated the following in
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SUmmary;

That he had met with Ryan Pill and Wl o: :he evening of

June 22, 2011 at approximately 1700 hours at Meg O Malleys. According
to Chief King, Ryan and gidﬂ't appear to be very affectionate

and when Ryan introduced as his
friend.

to him, Ryan referred to

Chief King said that Ryan and did order nachos to eat and that

———

he was sure that they both had a beer each but was unsure whether or
not they had a second beer. Chief King was adamant that neither were
intoxicated during the time he was with them to the time they left
which was approximately 1900 hours.

Chief King said that after he was notified by our agency regarding
these' allegations he made contact with Ryan Pill and informed him of
the allegations. Chief King said that Pill spontaneously stated that
he had sex- with her but that it was consensual. Chief King advised
him not to speak because nothing he said was privileged and the
contact was terminated.

Chief King didn't have anything further to add and the interview was
concluded shortly thereafter.

On June 30, 2011, I also met with Sergeant Jason Wheeler who stated
the following in a sworn recorded interview:

On June 22, 2011, he went to the gym with Ryan earlier in the day.
Sergeant Wheeler went home to get ready to meet Chief King and Ryan
Pill at Meg O' Malley's; however mentioned that when they were

driving, Ryan said that he was bringing an ex-girlfriend to Meg O
Malley's. Sergeant Wheeler said that Ryan never mentioned if rheir

relationship was sexual.

Ryan returned to Sergeant Wheeler's house with [l and they drove
together to Meg O' Malley's. According to Sergeant Wheeler, during
the ride, Ryan and i seemed friendly but weren t touching each
other. Sergeant Wheeler felt that they were acting somewhat of an
uncomfortable first date. Sergeant Wheeler did mention that when they
were at Meg O' Malley's, they all shared nachos and he knew that
%had one beer and one mixed drink and Ryan had two beer

iness™. Sergeant Wheeler was positive that neither Ryan nor SN
had shots or more than the two drinks. T

Sergeant Wheeler didn't have anything further to add and the interview
was concluded shortly thereafter.

I had made contact with Alan Landman and informed him that I would
like to speak with Ryan in regards to these allegations made against
him: Alan advised that he would speak with his client and let me Know
whether or not Ryan wished to speak. I was contacted by Alan Landman
on June 30, 2011 and informed that an interview would be scheduled for
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July 6, 2011. ©On July 6, 2011, I was contacted by Alan Landman and
‘advised that due to unforeseen circumstances, the interview had to be
rescheduled for July 8, 2011.

en July 8, 2011, Ryan Pill_and his ‘attorney Alan Landman met with me
at the police station to discuss the allegations. In a non-custodial
interview, Ryan stated the following in summary:

Ryan met (NN high school but didn't date until they both
graduated around February 2008. They dated off and on for
approximately two years and when they last broke up, he became
involved with another female in which they subsequently had a baby in
February :2010. Ryan ‘and his b 'S mother broke up in April or May of
2011 at which point h@:egan “talking" again since then.
Ryan said that he and (il Wwere communicating and meeting in person
on a regular basis which included unprotected consensual sex on

Ry aid that in regards to June 22; 2011, he had communicated with
ﬁ Lo go out that night; and made arrangements to pick her up at
her mother's house to go out. Ryan said that the plan was to go out
to meet _his. supervisors at Meg O Malley's and to a movie. Ryan

picked W up in his vehicle and then drove to pick up Sergeant
Wheeler; they then drove together to Meg O Malley's where they met
Chief King.

According to Ryan, he drank two alcoholic beverages and Mrank
four alcoholic beverages (two beers and two mixed drinks), and they
both ate food. They left Meg O'Malley's and drove to the movie
theater. While en route to the movies, they were in agreement that
they would go te his apartment after the movie.

Ryan said that when they left the movie theater, mwanted to go
to County Line, but he refused; Ryan said that sked again to
which he said that he would take her there but tha e wasn't going to
go. When they got to the apartment, she said that she didn't want to

g0 to County Line because it was too late for her to get in (free).

Ryan offered Wa beer to drink while they were sitting on the
couch when he suggested that he Pull ‘out ‘the bed from the couch to
which agreed. After getting some pillows and blankets and

changing (Ryan) they both laid down on the couch bed.

According to Ryan, he was lying on his side with his head on her chest
while watching a movie. Ryan said that he moved his hand from her
Stomach tc her vaginal area and began moving his hand back and forth
"rubbing" her vagina over her shorts. Ryan then put his hand inside
her shorts and was rubbing her vagina over her panties. Ryan then
moved her panties to the side: and began digitally penetrating
vagina. At some point, Ryan said that asked him to "eat me
out” which he commenced to perform cunnilingus for 5-10 minutes. Ryan
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said that SN Gid say "don't stop" at one point.
ake her shorts

Ryan then moved up ang helped%
his penie inte her vagina. Ryan said that he moved panties
to the side and that he lowered his ghorts but didn't actually remove

them. While having vaginal sex, Mg old him not to "go in me™
which he interpreted it 48 not to ejaculate inside her vagina. Ryan
then toock his penis out of her vagina and e€jaculated on the bed. Ryan
grabbed a towel so sWcould clean herself Up and then they both

went to sleep.
The next morning they both 90U up to NN - arn ot which point
Ryan druve* her mom's house. Ryan said that they didn't

converse in the car however when mywas getting out of the
vehicle, she asked him i’ respected her. When he left, Ryan
received a text from saying that he raped her,

Ryan denied éver telling him no or that she wasn't interested
in sex, but did say that she was tired. Ryan also said that

when he -respb!!!ltc the accusations (in thé text) in the manner that
he did (ie, Apclogizing), Ryan said that it was because he didn't' like

CO see her upset.

cff and inserted

When confronted with the text meéssages and controlled phone call, Ryan
had a visible reaction especially to the phone call. Ryan started
Cearing up and put his head in his hands while looking down. While he
was locking down, Ryan was taking deep controlled breaths as if to
calm down. Ryan's attorney didn't want Ryan to give a Statement to
the evidence until they conferred first. Upon return of their

conversation, Ryan dttained that he only said those things on t;e

phone and the texr MEssages because he wanted to comfort
because she was in distress. Ryan also said that he wasn sure who

texted whe first when I confronted him on the fact that he had
initiated the text message dialogue which began with him apologizing,
Ryan didn t have anything further to add and the interview was

Based on the initial statement from n the text message dialogque
and the controlled Phone call, there is sufficient probable cause to
submit this case as a capias request to the State Attorney's Office
with the charge of sexual battery.

On July 14, 2011, 1 contacted Attorney Alan Landman in reference to
the statement given on July 8, 2011. requested permission to call
Ryan so that I could SWear him in to the interview Alan advised me
that he would not allow me to swear Ryan in regarding the interview
therefore the interview on July 8, 2011 is not a SWorn statement .

CASE STATUS
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A caplas request has been submitted
review,

PERSONS INVOLVED

VICTIM -
WHITE FEMALE

e . &

P

ARRESTEE - RYAN S. PILL
_MALE

WITNESS - CHIEF JACK KING

MEL BOURNE VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT
555 HAMMOCK ROAD

MELBOURNE VILLAGE, FL 32904
321-725-7224

WITNESS - SERGEANT JASON WHEELER

MELBOURNE VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT
555 HAMMOCK KROAD

MELBOURNE VILLAGE, FL 32904
321-725-7224

PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
DETECTIVE JASMINE CAMPBELL
130 MALABAR ROAD

PALM BAY, FL 32907
321-952-3456

PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
DETECTIVE NICOLE CAROFFINO
130 MALABAR ROAD

PALM BAY, FL 32907
321-952-3456

PALM BAY POLICE DEFPARTMENT
AGENT GREG GUILLETTE

130 MALABAR ‘ROAD

PALM BAY, FL 32907
321-952- 3455
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PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
DETECTIVE DAVID COULTER
130 MALABAR ROAD

PALM BAY, FL 32907
321-952-3456

PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
CRIME SCENE TECHNICIAN ALICIA MILLER
130 MALABAR ROAD.

PALM BAY, FL 32907

321-952-3456

PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
DES OFFICER FIGUEROA

130 MALABAR ROAD

PALM BAY, FL 32907
321-952-3456
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF SEARCH WARRANT
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BEFORE ME-BI:'_]_(:L; (e *n'.*’““. { ‘{"‘_‘:_ e —_ .. CITEUJE.-@IQ
Judge, in and for Brevard County Florida, personally came Detective
Jasmine L. Campbell of the Palm Bay Police Department who first being
duly sworn, deposes and says, the affiant has reason 1o believe that certain

laws' have‘been and.are'being viclatéd at thé location herein described within
Brevard County, Florida.

The.location to-besearched is an apartment:at:

'l.h- u _.-’ -;;' o
Theiresidence to be searched is under the control of: ;

Rvan Scott Pill
White Male
04/04/1988

"Palm Bay Police Department
DR¥  11-006170
ORIGINAL: .Court Clerk

Page 1 of 6
COPIES:; SAD, Paim Bay PD



GORFIDENTIAL

AND WHEREAS, said facts made known to me have caused me to find

there is probable cause to believe that certain laws have been and are being
violated in or about d certain premises and the curtilage thereof and that
evidence of the violation of certain Jaws prohibiting Sexual Battery F§
794.011 (5) if contained therein: DNA, serological evidence, bedding and a
black towel which are being kept in viclation of laws prohibiting Sexual

Battery F§ 794.011 (5).

The facts identifying your affiant and establishing probable cause for this

application are as follows:

Your affiant, Detective Jasmine L. Campbell, attended and graduated from
the Brevard County Law Enforcement Academy in September 2003. Your
affiant was employed with the City of Indian Harbour Beach as a Sworn
Police Officer between the years 2003 and 2006. Your affiant has been
employed with the City of Palm Bay since 2006 as a Swom Police Officer.
Sirice 2007, vour affiant has been assigned as & Detective with the Cnmunal

_Em
Palm Bay Police Department
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GONFIDENTIAL

Investigations Division, specifically the Special Victims Unit, and has been
investigating sex crimes and crimes against children since that time. Your
Affiant has read and studied handbooks, manuals and other information
provided from various schools, seminars and workshops relating to child
abuse and neglect, sex crimes, the exploitation of children, and homicide.
Your Affiant has attended numerous schools; séminars and conferences ip
which your affiant has studied various course matenials to include but not
limitéd to: Forensic Evidence, Statement Analysis, Bite Mark Analysis,
Head Trauma Analysis, Child Abuse, Neglect, Torture, and Fatality
Investigations, Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigations, Paedophilia and
Paraphilia Investigations, Acquaintance Rape lovestigations, Acquaintance
Child Molester Investigations, Child Exploitation Investigations, Human
Trafficking, Child Sex Slavery, and Sex Tourism Investigations, Homicide
Investigations, Child Abduction Response Team Investigations and
Computer Forensic Related Criminal Investigations. Your affiant has
authored many arrest'and search warrants and has assisted with the service of

numerous other warrants.

On June 24, ZDll_n:pﬂncd that she had been sexually

battered by Ryan Pill at his apartmen

-stalgd in a.swomn interview that on the night of June 23, 2011, she

made arrangements to spend time with Ryan. Ryan came to her house and
picked her up and took her-to Meg O Malley's where they met with several

of Ryan's co-workers at approximately 1700 hours. aid that they

‘Palm Bay Police Department
DR# 11-006170 Page 3 of 6
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CONFIDENTIAL

Spent approximately 2 hours at Meg O Malley's béfore going to the movies
which ended at approximately 2120 hours. Ryan aud-.:n went to

Ryan's apartment where they watched several movies in the hiving room on

the couch which has a pull out bed.

At some point during the movie [ fe!l asleep to which she woke up to
Ryan's hand down her shorts. I (o1d Ryan that she didn'| want to have
sex.and to keep his hands out of her Pants several times; he told her that he
just wanted to pleasure her. -said that she told Rvan that she wasn't
interested and wanted to 20 to sleep: According to Ryan did this
twice before pulling ber shorts off and puting his penis inside her vagina
without her consent.. [Jllsaid that she told Ryan that she didn't want to
have sex with him approximately 40 times before he penetrated her vagina
with his penis. said that Ryan pulled his penis out of her vagina and
cjaculated on the sheeting which he wiped off with a black towel that he

retrieved from the bathroom.

Once this was done, I:H::Ll:- and Ryan fell asleep on the couch bed.
B s:d that she and Ryan woke up at approximately 0915 hours at
which point Ryan drove her home. As thev were driving-askcd Ryan
why he "raped her" which he responded that he didn't know what he was
thinking and that he was sorry for "being an asshole". After Ryan dropped

her off, he tried calling her howeve-J

then texted her that he was sorry for that happened last night and for being
an ass and that it wouldn't happen again. Whe:-éxted Ryan that he

raped her, he wrote that he was sorry and that he didn' mean to and that he

ected his phone call. Ryan

Palm Bay Police Department
DR# 111-006170 Page 4 0of 6
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GONFIDENTIAL

would do whatever she told him to d::--te:-:ted that he needed to tell
his parents the whole truth of what happened the night before; which he said

that he would. Ryan apologized again and said that he was an “asshole”.

On June 23, 2{]11,- agreed to call Ryan and conduct a controlled
phone call. In this phone call, Ryan admitted to rapi-:w:ra! times
and stated that he knew he could get arrested and lose his job over what he
did. Ryan also said'that he:didn't know what he was thinking.and that he had
too much‘to drink, and that,he was being stupid. Ryan kept apologizing for

what happened and said that he could never apologize enough.

Based on the swom Interview Wilh_th{: Iext message

dialogue between _m:i Ryan Pill, and the controlled phone
call bﬂIWtﬂ_ and Ryan Pill, Detective Jasmine Campbell

states that she has probable cause to believe that the evidence items to wit:
DNA, serological evidence, bedding and a black towel which are being kept

in_violation of laws prohibiting Sexual Battery F§ 794.011 (5) and are

being kept in this location:

M
Palm Bay Police. Department
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DATE: : August 3, 2011

DEPARTMENT: PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
AGENCY CASE NO.: 116170

OFFICER ASSIGNED: JASMINE L. CAMPBELL 179
DEFENDANT/JUVENILE: RYAN SCOTT PILL

COURT CASENO .:

STATE ATTORNEY NO.: 0511F26745

CHARGE(S): SEXUAL BATTERY (F2)

JULIA LYNCH, Assistant State Attomey, reviewed this case and made a decision to not file charges.

REMARKS: There is insufficient evidence to go successfully prosecute for a sexual battery, since there is
indicia of consent before, during and after the time frame. The victim were they had spent
the evening-together and went back 10 his place. There is some sexual activity that she participated in, and the
act.that’she is:claiming was unconsensial is confusing, because she is goingto be a surrogate and cannot have
sex. Further, she came in to meet with us and said she did not want to go forward on this case. :

NORMAN R. WOLFINGER
STATE ATTORNEY

ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY
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PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT

WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS: CONSENT TO SEARCH
BEFORE ANY SEARCH IS MADE, YOU MUST UNDERSTAND YOUR RIGHTS-
(1) You'may refuse 1o consent Lo search and may demand that a search
Warrant be obtained prior 10 any search of the premises or vehicle

described below.

(2)  If you consent to a search, anything of evidentiary value seized in the
course of the search can be introduced into evidence in court.

I HEREBY CONSENT TO A SEARCH WITHOUT WARRANT BY OFFICERS OF THE
PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT OF ALL AREAS AND CONTENTS OF THE'BELOW
DESCRIBED PREMISES, VEHICLE, VESSEL, OR AIRCRAFT.

__:T.;.;F_hﬁﬁ_{, e i

- — S - - T . — . a —

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE SAID OFFICERS TO SEIZE ANY ARTICLE WHICH THEY
MAY DEEM TO BE OF EVIDENTIARY VALUE

THIS STATEMENT IS SIGNED OF MY OWN FREE Wi 1 WITHOUT ANY THREATS OR
PROMISES HAVING EEEH MADE TO MFE

U, 2G4\ 12 . 256
Time
TSN )
itnéss Date/Time Wilness Date/Time

REVISED Bl
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CONFIDENTIAL

WHEREAS your affiant makes this affidavit and prays for the issuance of a

search warrant in due form of law for the search of the above described
location either 1n the daytime or in the nighttime, as the exigencies of the
occasion may demand or require, or on Sunday, including the curtilage,
vehiclés, vessels, outbuildings, and persons at said location reasonably
believed to be engaged in said offenses, for the property described in this
warrant. And if same or any part thereof be found, authonzation to seize,
inspect, test and secure same, giving proper receipt thereof and delivenng a
copy of this warrant to the person in charge of the location or in the absence
of any such person, leaving a copy of this warrant and inventory of the
property seized where the property 1s found, and making a receipt of the
property seized under this warrant within ten (10) days of the date thereof.

ol

Affiant
Det:g/:l asmine Campbell, Palm Bay Police Department
d before me/on the ,L-‘P__ day of \j’;ﬁ_. 2 4.

Swom and sub

| W
Judge of the Circuit/County. Court
18™ Ju

In.and for Brevard County, Flonda

1al Circuit,

Palm Bay Police'Department
DR# 11-006170 Page 6 of 6
ORIGINAL: Court Cierk COPIES: SAD, Palm Bay PD
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 CONFIDENTIAL

HARRATIVE: Continuation Page 2 of2

L e

AGENCY NAME: PALM BAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEFENDANT/JUVENILE: PILL, RYAN, SCOTT

nwdderdmimdwmrt 'tht m u* sexual | hattlw wl'thmrl fmc e umn ':h: .ﬂlt fernale victim

On the evening of June 23, 2011, the defendant forced his penis into the victim's vagina without her consent 'or will. On June 24, 2011, the suspect
mmmrncurmpund-dm text message which in essence the victim accused the suspect of raping her to which he responded with “I'm sorry |
dtdntm:-nmrumulwhnumthmkbﬂauHIWTMsnmmlw.Theun:hluguuhnmﬂud-dmwnlmunm;thauht
ﬂ'hnuldhmhuhmmwhrhhmppndedmm'llynumdmdnﬂmwumm-fldrunth'

After the victim provided her staternent, the victim participated in a controlled phone call In which the victim asks the defendant if be told his -
parents that he raped her to which he responds with “rm going to tell them what happened®. The victim asked the defendant why he didn't stop
the first time she said 10 which he responds with * don't know, | don’t think | was thinking last night. and I'm very very sorry”. The victim sald you
ih-uuld‘ﬁnupptdmwhh:h he responded with °| know and | can't apologize to you enough®. The victim also said “you took an oath as a cop that
you wouldn't'do something like this® to which the defendant responded with “Yes | know™. The victim also said *l can’t believe you would rape me
being a cop”; the defendant responded | know I'm sorry”

In a non-custodial interview with his attorney present. the defendant stated. that the sex was consensual and that he only sald those things on the
phone to placate the victim,

This case bs being submitted to the State Antorney's Office a3 a caplas request

L
DETECTIVE 4 CAMPBELL




CONF,DEH ”A,pq THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT OF

THE EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, ol 8 32
IN AND FOR BREVARD COUNTY, 255 & 2
FLORIDA o= 1 &
o3% > o
AGENCY NUMBER: [11-006170] Sow » X
- = -
on

SEARCH WARRANT RETURN
B el m——-—:—-—-————-——_____-__ﬂ——_— -

| received the artached search warrant on June 24, 2011, and executed same on June 24, 2011 |
searched the location described therein and seized the following described property:
. SEE ATTACHED INVENTORY ON PROPERTY REPORT

Furthermore, | executed said warrant by delivering a duplicate copy 1o RYAN PILL,; the
person(s) I charge.of the location, and delivenng to same a true.inventory ofithe above described

A»%/

Dr,t: 1ve Jasmine L. Campbell

m: above inventory -::t:-mamg a.true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on said

warrami. J . \
B R— ]

ective Jasmineé T, Campbell

Swom-and Subscribed before me this | day of _.‘E&.. =0l(

(Lo 6.

Notary Public, State of nndn
Pursuant 1o Flonda Starute 117.10

DEPUTY CLERK, per FS 695.03/92.50
Witch Needetman, Clark
Brevard County, Flanda
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THE EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,

CONFIDENTI A IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT OF

-3 8 =
FLORIDA - = O
<Y (=
AGENCY NUMBER: [11-006170] xe= 1 M
y> =
a=s . > 0
=g 2 3
SEARCH WARRANT i

IN.AND FOR BREVARD COUNTY,

TO: Chief Douglas Muldoon of the Palm Bay Police Department, or any of

his duly sworn officers and any other lawful assistance that may be required,

WHEREAS an application, in writing and under-oath, supported by affidavit,

having been made this day before the undersigned,

AND WHEREAS said facts made known to me have caused me to believe
that certain laws are being violated in or on said location or evidence relating

o violations of Florida law, to wit: Sexual Battery F§ 794.011 (5) if

contained therein in Brevard County, Flonda, being known and described as

follows: Tk

Palm Bay Police Department

DR#

11-006170

Page 1 of 3
ORIGINAL: Coun Clerk COPIES:

SAQ, Palm Bay PD



AND WHEREAS, said facts made known to me have caused me to find

there 15 probable cause to believe that certain laws have been and are being
violated 1n or about a certain premises and the curtilage thereof and that
cvidence of the violation of certain laws prohibiting Sexual Battery F§
794.011 (5) if contained therein: DNA, serological evidence, bedding, and a
black towel which are being kept in violation of laws prohibiting Sexual

Battery F§ 794.011 (5)

AND WHEREAS the facts establishing the grounds for this application have
been set forth in the affidavit of Detective Jasmine L.. Campbell of the Palm
Bay Police Department, the court has interviewed the affiant and 1t appears
that she is a reliable and reputable person, employed as a law enforcement
otficer within Brevard County, Flonda. The court has considered the
affidavit and 1s satisfied as to the existence of the facts as set forth therein
and finds that said facts establish and constitute probable cause for the

1ssuance of a searchwarrant for the above-descnbed location.

e e = e — i e e
Palm Bay Police Department

DR# 11-006170 Page 2 of 3

ORIGINAL: Cour Clerk COPIES: SAQ, Palm Bay PD



CONFIDENTIA!

NOW THEREFORE, you, or either of you, are hereby commanded either in
the daytime or in the nighttime, as the exigencies of the occasion may
demand or require, or on Sunday, to search the aforementioned location,
curtilage, vehicles, vessels, outbuildings, and persons at said location
reasonably believed to be engaged in said offenses, for the property
descnbed in this warrant. | And if same or any part thereof be fﬁund,. you are
hereby authorized to seize, inspect, test and secire same, giving proper
receipt thereof and delivering a.copy of this warrant to the person in charge
of the premises or in the absence of any such person, leaving a copy of this
warrant and inventory of the property seized where the property is. found,
and making a receipt of the property seized under this warrant within ten
(10) days of the date thereof. You.are further directed tn-brihg said property
so found before the court having jurisdiction of this offense to be disposed of

according to law.

Given under-my hand and seal thjs . day of /“:.._,,. , 9"1(
ﬁ /2 J -

Judge of th: FJ‘CHIUIC ty Co

18% Judlmal Clrcuu ’

In and fox Brevard County, Florida

Palm Bay Police Department
DR#  11-006170 Page 3 of 3
ORIGINAL: Court Clerk COPIES: SAQ, PamBayPD -



